STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

OFFICE OF STATE PERSONNEL
1331 MAIL SERVICE CENTER « RALEIGH, NC 27699-1331

PAT MCCRORY C. NEAL ALEXANDER, JR.
GOVERNOR STATE PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: Agency Heads, Chancellors, Human Resources Directors

and Other Interested Parties

FROM: Delores A. Joyner, Administrator
State Personnel Commission

DATE: Juneb5, 2013

RE: Approved Personnel Actions for the April 18, 2013 State Personnel
Commission Meeting

Please see below the following personnel actions that were approved by the Governor’s
Office and the State Personnel Commission at the April 18, 2013 State Personnel
Commission meeting.

—_

State Classification and Pay Actions
2. Revised Merit-Based Recruitment and Selection Plan
North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services
Family Medical Leave Policy Revisions
2012 Personnel Action Report
5. Equal Employment Opportunity Institute Status Reports (January-June 2012 and
July-December 2012)
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The state classification and pay actions may be viewed at the Office of State Personnel’s
website: http://www.osp.state.nc.us/

Cc: Mr. C. Neal Alexander, Jr.
Ms. Paula Woodhouse
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